SAPARPA T o e : h‘\-‘ - ‘1 LUD UG WHUGE /LG,

Customer Order Number:
68767359

ESTABLISHED 1918 KWV Order Number: 'W\/

Warshay Investments Pty Ltd t/a KWV :ow.mqmom
PO Box 528, Suider Paarl, 7646 [Loading Status:
Telephone: 021 - 8073811

mm@ﬁmﬁww %OW&WWS%%%&%WKOQ G : .
3 Cae P Sl FATRTRADE: FLO-ID 38503 ross Weight : - 117.000kg
REMARKS: FOR ANY QUERIES CONTACT KWV QUERIES ON 0861 598 598 OR queriessa@kwv.co.za
“Code: . |Picking |Item Description Pack: ~2 | Net P
o [Code : : o : e S : 2. | Per- Pac R R B : : : :
900338 |700022261 | KWV Classic Centenary Cape Tawny 6x | CS 6 x 750 15.0 611.82 1.00 605.70 9,085.53 1,362.83 10,448.36
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1,362.83 |  10,448.36 °
Duplicated Order: .’ t Order Late:Di
] Not, Ordered: “{'NS < 'Not ‘'scanning . S - Incorrect Delivery - Picking " Damaged Product :
Delivered by Received in goocd order Depot Signature Payment Terms: Bank Details: Cheque Acc

Name: Warshay Investments (Pty) Ltd
Liquor Runner Cape Town on behalf of Customer For Receipt from Customer 30 days from invoice 1.5% diac Bank:
CNR ANFIELD AND RANGE ROAD

FNB
Name: Name : Currency: ZAR Acc: 6300 328 6845
Signature: Signature: Branch: 250655

BLACKHEATH Date: Date: Settlement Discount : 156.73-

Payable after Discount :10,291.63




Leodene Volkwyn

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

wcvv:mﬂ Orders <SupplierOrders@woolworths.co.za>

Wednesday, 12 June 2024 15:00

Loyiso Ngxazana; Huward Bosman; David Hoffman

Candice Thomas; Thozama Yangaphi; Leodene Volkwyn; Leodene Volkwyn; 'Junaid Pualse’; Eugene Roux

RE: DC Orders -WOOMON

Follow up
Completed

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

week Day

WkDay

Ref # DC DC- Discipline

Date

Slot

Supplier Code

Supplier

52 3

Tue

519256 3 | Montague - Long Life

Tue-18-Jun

14:30

Warshay Investments

From: Loyiso Ngxazana <ngxazanal@kwv.co.za>
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 2:31 PM

To: Supplier Orders <SupplierOrders@woolworths.co.za>; Huward Bosman <HuwardBosman@woolworths.co.za>; David Hoffman <DavidHoffman@woolworths.co.za>
Cc: Candice Thomas <thomasc@kwv.co.za>; Thozama Yangaphi <ThozamaYangaphi@woolworths.co.za>; Leodene Volkwyn <volkwynl@kwv.co.za>; Leodene Volkwyn
<volkwynl@kwv.co.za>; 'Junaid Pualse' <junaid@Iirsa.co.za>; Eugene Roux <rouxe@kwv.co.za>
Subject: DC Orders -WOOMON

This is an external mail. Please be careful when clicking on links or opening attachments.

Report any suspicious activity to phishing@woolworths.co.za or use the Phish Alert button in Outlook.

Good day

Warshay Investments {Pty)LTD T/A KWV
Woolworths DC Western Cape / 2 Railway Road, / Montague Gardens, Cape Town

1 vehicle
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